
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Wray 

29 November 2016 13:16 
csaul@kctmo.org.uk; abosman@kctmo.org.uk 

FW: Grenfell Tower- Gas Reinstatement 

Attachments: image002.jpg; imageOOl.jpg; imageOOl.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg 

Further response from Carl Stokes 

Janice 

Janice Wray 
TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager 
t: .. __ 

<http:/ /www.kctmo.org.uk/> 
w: www.kctmo.org.uk <http:/ /www.kctmo.org.uk/> 

a: 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 SBE. 

P Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: [mailto 

Sent: 25 November 2016 16:12 
To: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk> 
Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower- Gas Reinstatement 

All noted 

But what happens if the fire is in the flat, does that mean that the fire can travel via the boxing to the stairwell? 

This is notifiable work so I am assuming that all the work will go through the Building Regulations process and meet 
all the requirements of the Building Regulations? 

Can the utility company please provide a full method statement and schedule of works showing that all the work will 
meet the Building Regulations requirements. 
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Car I 

-----Original Message-----

From: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk <mailto:jwray@kctmo.org.uk> > 

To: carlsstokes <11•••••••• <mailto 
Sent: Fri, 25 Nov 2016 15:11 
Subject: FW: Grenfell Tower- Gas Reinstatement 

Update- FYI 

Janice Wray 

TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager t: __ _ 

<http:/ /www.kctmo.org.uk/> 

w: www.kctmo.org.uk <http:/ /www.kctmo.org.uk/> 

a: 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE. 

P Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: Charlie Saul 

Sent: 25 November 2016 11:34 

To: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk <mailto:jwray@kctmo.org.uk> > 
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower- Gas Reinstatement 

Hi Janice, 

We have had a response from National Grid with regards to our query. 

Please see attached. 
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Are you likely to have further comments? 

Kind regards, 

Charlie 

Charlie Saul 

Contracts Manager 

Assets and Regeneration 

Kensington & Chelsea TMO 

csaul@kctmo.org.uk <mailto:csaul@kctmo.org.uk> 

I - - - -

www.kctmo.org.uk <http:/ /www.kctmo.org.uk/> 

0800137 111 

292a Kensal Road,London,WlO SBE 

P Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: Charlie Saul 

Sent: 24 November 2016 15:10 

To: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk <mailto:jwray@kctmo.org.uk> > 
Subject: Grenfell Tower- Gas Reinstatement 

Hi Janice, 
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As I'm sure you may have heard, the gas supply to Grenfell Tower has been capped to one of the risers by National 

Grid due to a gas leak. 

Attached are their proposed plans to re-instate the gas to the block. 

We have queried the affects the 'open ended boxing' may have compartmentation of the stairwell/lobby areas and 

are awaiting response. 

Are there any further question that health and safety or Carl would like answered about the proposal before 

permission is granted to progress the works? 

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
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This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by Mail Marshal 

DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 

addressed. If you have received this em ail in error please notify the System Administrator. This message may 

contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee 

you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this em ail. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this em ail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 

represent those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this em ail and any 

attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused 

by any Virus transmitted by this em ail. 

Attached Message 

From 

Wisken, Martyn <Martyn.Wisken@triio.co.uk <mailto:Martyn.Wisken@triio.co.uk> > 

To 

Charlie Saul <csaul@kctmo.org.uk <mailto:csaul@kctmo.org.uk> >;Smith, Harvey <Harvey.Smith@triio.co.uk 
<mailto:Harvey.Smith@triio.co.uk> > 

Subject 

RE: IMGM170186- GRENFELL TOWER 

Date 

Thu, 24 Nov 2016 15:30:23 +0000 

Charlie, 

The intention is that the boxing will isolate the pipework from the mechanical ventilation in the communal areas. lt 
will be vented directly to the stairwell at one end (which itself is well ventilated) and run to a "dead end" at the 

point of entry to the individual flats at the other. In case of fire in the stairwell, any smoke will travel along the 

boxing to a dead end and would be isolated within the boxing. In turn any smoke within the communal area would 

not get to the stairwell as the boxing would be fire rated. 

Hope this helps. 
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Regards 

Martyn Wisken 

Design Engineer 

tRIIO® 

Uxbridge Road, 

Slough. 

SL2 5NA 

Phone: 

Mobile: 

tRIIO® is a joint venture partnership between Morrison Utility Services and Skanska Construction UK. 

A gas distribution strategic partner. 

The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be legally privileged. lt is intended 

solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this message by mistake, 

please let us know immediately by replying to this em ail and then delete all copies of the em ail from your system. If 

you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email. 

Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that this email and any attachments have been checked for 

viruses we cannot guarantee that they are virus free and we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a 

result of software viruses. We would advise that you carry out your own virus checks especially before opening an 
attachment. 

tRIIO® cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness ofthis email and unless otherwise 

expressly stated does not authorise any contract to be made by email. tRIIO® may recall, delete and monitor all 

outgoing and incoming emails. 

Morrison Utility Services Limited 

Registered Office: Morrison House, Primett Road, Stevenage, Herts, SG13EE Registered in England. Company 

Number 4530602 

Skanska Construction UK Limited 

Registered Office: Maple Cross House, Denham Way, Maple Cross, Rickmansworth, Herts, WD3 9SW Registered in 

England. Company Number 191408 

Please consider the environment before printing this em ail. 

From: Charlie Saul [mailto:csaul@kctmo.org.uk <mailto:csaul@kctmo.org.uk?>] 

Sent: 24 November 2016 13:05 

To: Smith, Harvey 
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Cc: Wisken, Martyn 
Subject: RE: IMGM170186- GRENFELL TOWER 

Good afternoon Harvey, 

I'm wondering if you could please answer a couple of queries with regards to the boxing around the pipework to be 

installed? 

* What is the finish to the boxing? 

* How will the boxing affect the fire safety of the block? 

With regards to fire safety we are querying if the boxing will compromise the compartmentation of the stairs/lobby 

areas. it's not clear from the plans if the boxing will end in the lobby or continue into the stairwell. The worry is that 

if the boxing continues into the stairwell then this will allow the passage of smoke through the block. 

How could the flow of smoke be controlled within the open ended boxing? 

Hope this makes sense. 

Kind regards, 

Charlie 

Charlie Saul 

Contracts Manager 

Assets and Regeneration 

Kensington & Chelsea TMO 

csaul@kctmo.org.uk <mailto:csaul@kctmo.org.uk> 
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www.kctmo.org.uk <http:/ /www.kctmo.org.uk> 

0800137 111 

292a Kensal Road,London,WlO SBE 

P Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: Smith, Harvey [mailto:Harvey.Smith@triio.co.uk <mailto:Harvey.Smith@triio.co.uk>] 

Sent: 18 November 2016 14:08 

To: Charlie Saul <csaul@kctmo.org.uk <mailto:csaul@kctmo.org.uk> > 

Cc: Wisken, Martyn <Martyn.Wisken@triio.co.uk <mailto:Martyn.Wisken@triio.co.uk> > 
Subject: FW: IMGM170186- GRENFELL TOWER 

Charlie 

Please find the attached design for the above. I have been advised that buy-out is not an option for this block, so 

would be grateful if you could review the design and confirm whether permission will be granted to complete the 

works. 

Regards 

Harvey Smith 

Operations Support Manager 

tRIIO® 

National Grid 

Albert Road 

East Barnet 
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EN4 9SH 

Phone: 

Email: harvey.smith@triio.co.uk <mailto:harvey.smith@triio.co.uk> 

From: Johnson, Ashley On Behalf Of MOBS, NL 

Sent: 15 November 2016 16:02 
To: MOBS, NL; Cave, Vince; Raif, Aytac; Murray, Michael; Bender, Ronald; Hassan, Ertan; Hasan, Alpaslan; Walton, 

Sinclair; Tjonis, Anthony; Richardson, Adam; O'Kane, Peter; Gerreyn, Cedric; Mehmet, Michelle; Pretty, lan; Gordon, 

Nicholas; Brown, Natalie; Sutherland, Graham; Keeley, Philomena; Boygle, Simon; Lovett, Hugh; Blaker, Stephen; 

Radley, Andrew; Donovan, Stephen; Burder, Jayne; Kinden, Trevor; Cox, Michael; Page, Mike; Burr, Timothy; MOBS 

Commercial; Grant, Richard; Hall, Dave; Gosney, Gemma; Weaver, Michael; Barton, Natalie; Crawley, Paul; Guest, 

Mavis; Tattam, Janet; Hounsom, Carol; Estcourt, Andrew; Savage, Robin; Winand, Stephen; Croucher, Hannah; 

Watkinson, Amy; Umagho-Ukueku, Michelle; Dolan, Aaron; Huntley, Paul; Sayles, Leonard; Johnson, Edward 

Cc: Clarke, Steve; Cassin, Dave; Deardon, Denise; Hoskins, lan; Smith, Harvey; Steele, Ryan; Stevens, Stuart 

(Borehamwood); Tal bot, Cerianne; Kingston, Nathan; Weaver, Michael 

Subject: IMGM170186- GRENFELL TOWER 

All 

Please see attached the design pack for the above project 

Regards 

Ashley Johnson 

Design Analyst 

tRIIO® 

Office: Uxbridge Road 

Slough 

Berkshire 

SL2 SNA 

Mobile:······ 

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
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